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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 

Baker. James H ~ Offi OONA (US) 
Ignatius David 
Fe: [Non-DoD &lurce] In for a call t his week? 
Tuesday. January 31 , 2017 6:37:50 AM 

Sir- between 7 and 8 works, if I can get checked into my flight. I wil l ring you. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Monday, ...anuary 30, 201710:46 PM 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
SU bj ect: Re: [ Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call this week? 

All active links contained in thjs email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confom the authenticity of all l inks contained within the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Early Tuesday would work for me. Between 7 and 8 DC Time or after 9.30. Bul maybe it's 
easier to try for Wednesday. Let me know. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 30, 2017, at 8:59 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD OONA 
< Caution-mailto >>wrote: 

Sir, my apologies. I have t ime now; or early tomorrow. Enroute on a morning 

fl ight overseas, but available at odd hours. Pis advise on druthers. 

With respect 

Jim 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: M:mday, January 30, 2017 1 :07 PM 
To: Baker, James H SESOSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &>urce] In for a call this week? 
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